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DATE: September 1, 2011

TO: Document Number 14412-00
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Clarification of the Record

An exhaustive effort has been made to locate within the records of the Office of Commission
Clerk, DN 14412-00: Mr. Colson’s November 7, 2000 memorandum to Mr. Stern, Office of
General Counsel, advising Appendix A [Confidential DN 13538-00] may be returned to GPC.
Since this document was not located for scanning, there is no electronic record of this letter.
Attached is a letter dated November 8, 2000, which indicates that DN 13538-00 was returned to
the source.

For further information concerning this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk.
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Public Serbice Commission

November 8, 2000

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7000-0600-0026-4145-4849)

Susan D. Ritenour

Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer
Gulf Power, A Southem Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520

\b&OJ~O;

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 000002-EG
Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 13538-00 filed on behalf of
Gulf Power Company can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Jeany Mg

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

m. vV
Enclosure

cc: Lee Colson, Division of Safety and Electric System Planning
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